CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0992
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: September 3, 2014
TITLE: Motion to award purchase of fire pumper trucks — Florida Sheriff’s

Association contract 11-10-1202 - $1,760,833.44

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a purchase of three Pierce Arrow
XT fire pumper trucks utilizing Florida Sheriff's Association contract 11-10-1202 from
Pierce Manufacturing Inc. in the amount of $1,760,833.44, and authorize execution of
the addendum to the contract between the City of Fort Lauderdale and Pierce
Manufacturing Inc. for the purchase of fire pumper trucks.

Background
The Fort Lauderdale Fire-Rescue Department is in need of replacing old fire pumper

trucks that have served their expected life cycle (per City criteria). These fire pumper
trucks are needed to provide life safety and services to the neighbors and visitors of the
City during non-emergency and emergency situations/events. The fire pumper trucks
are utilized but not limited to aid for fire suppression, vehicle extrication, forcible entry,
and basic and advanced life support medical calls.

Pursuant to Section 2-181(8) of the Code of Ordinances, this purchase will be made in
accordance with Florida Sheriffs Association contract 11-10-1202 from Pierce
Manufacturing Inc. in the amount of $1,760,833.44, whereby such contract was entered
into following a fair and competitive process that included public notice; sealed, written
or secure electronic bid(s); and public bid opening.
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Resource Impact
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $1,760,833.44.

| Funds available as of August 25, 2014

OBJECT CODE/
INDEX NAME ~ SUB-OBJECT AMENDED BUDGET  AVAILABLE BALANCE PURCHASE
ACCOUNT NUMBER (PROGRAM) NAME (Object Code) (Object Code) AMOUNT
CAPITAL
FLEET OUTLAY/
583-PBS580101-6416 SERVICES VEHICLES $9,880,973 $2,730,373 $1,760,833.44
PURCHASE TOTAL » | $1,760,833.44

Strategic Connections:
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included
within the Public Safety Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:
e Goal 9: Be a City well-prepared for and responsive to all hazards.
e Objective 2: Provide quick and exceptional fire, medical, and emergency
response.
e Initiative 2: Remain on the leading edge of advanced pre-hospital medical
interventions.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are
Connected.

Attachment

Exhibit 1 — Vehicle Replacement Analysis
Exhibit 2 — Specifications

Exhibit 3 — Addendum

Prepared by:  AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist Il
Elizabeth Cohen, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director: Hardeep Anand, P.E., Public Works
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